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NOTIFICATION OF RESUMPTION OF FULL POWER OPERATIONS

Dear Ms. Dortch:

On behalf of The Real Stepchild of Cincinnati #1, Licensee of Radio Station WAIF-FM at
Cincinnati, Ohio, we hereby notify the Commission that full power operations for WAIF-FM resumed
today.

On March 26, 2014 the Commission granted Special Temporary Authority (STA") BSTA-
20140317ABM for WAIF-FM to operate at reduced power while the station repaired its transmitter.
Repairs to the transmitter are now complete and WAIF is once again operating at full power pursuant to
FCC License BMLED-20120425AAU.

Should any questions arise concerning these matters, please contact the undersigned.

Sincerely,

Cary S. Tepper

Tepper Law Firm, LLC
4900 Auburn Avenue

Suite 100
Bethesda, MD 20814-2632

cc: WAIF Public File
Dale Bickel (FCC - via email)


	page 1

